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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 3, 1974 

To: Al Haig 

From: Jerry Jo~ 
Bill Casselman is recommending to Bob 
Hartmann that a former tradition of hosting 
an annual dinner for Federal Judges be 
reinstated. 

Hartmann would like to have your reaction 
to this suggestion. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

August 28, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Bob Hartmann 

FROM: Bill Casselman 

RE: Presidential Reception/Dinner for the Federal Judiciary 

As one of the first White House social events of the year, it has 
been traditional for the President to host an annual reception/ dinner 
for Federal judges. This practice was dis continued in the last Administration, 
apparently resulting in some adverse comments within the judicial branch. 
It would seem that the reinstitution of this annual event would be a 
salutary action. Even though it would not be pas sible for all judges to 
attend, it would serve as a statement of the President's spirit of 
cooperation and communication among all branches of government, 
consistent with the Canons of Judicial Ethics • 

• 




